

Intergroup meeting 9/14/2019

Present: Susan Berland, Richard Willis, Maureen (Fort Mill)

As we were such a small group, we had a very informal meeting.

Richard presented the treasurer's report.:

Treasury Report		
Aug Ending Bal		2918
Income:		
7 th Trad	438	
Fund Raise	379	
		+817
July Expenses:		
Summer Social Expense	27	
SOAR 10%	44	
WSO 30%	131	
		-202
<hr/>		
Current Balance		3533
<i>Prudent Reserve</i>		<i>400</i>
<i>Reserved 2020 NC OA Convention</i>		<i>1200</i>
<i>Discretionary Funds</i>		<i>1933</i>

Fund Raising Committee:

Goal \$2500. To date we have raised \$516. August Summer Social with "donation table/silent auction/raffle" event generated \$379. Walk-A-Thon is planned for Saturday November 23rd between 830 and 1000 prior to the IDEA Day Event. Volunteers and walkers/pledgers see Richard.

Sept Mt Retreat.

We have 40 paid participants and all is on track for success. Still waiting for menu.

Richard also reported that we received \$771 from SOAR 8 to fund a delegate to World Service Business Conference 2020.

Our fund-raising goal for this year is \$2,500. So far we have received \$516. We will have a Walkathon on November 16th, prior to IDEA day. We will have additional funds from the retreat.

We need volunteers for IDEA day.

North Carolina State Convention: The convention is moving forward. They will be open for early registration sometime in October.

Retreat: The committee is working on a mailing to go out in a day or two.